S.06-97

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
MEMORANDUM

. To: Senate
From: C. MacKenzie, Chair \,WL l (A/‘*}/‘?

Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies
Subject: Curriculum revisions

Faculty of Applied Sciences

(SCUS Reference: SCUS 06-09a, 06-27)

Date: August 10, 2006

For information:

Acting under delegated authority at its July 31, 2006 meeting, SCUS approved the following curriculum
revisions

a. School of Computing Science
New course CMPT 376 Technical Writing and Group Dynamics

. b. Engineering Science
Breadth Exemptions as specified for Engineering Science students

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact Bobbie Grant,
Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca
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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Senate

From: C. MacKenzie, Chair MLLC&Q /&07}

Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies
Subject: Curriculum revisions

Faculty of Applied Sciences

(SCUS Reference: SCUS 06-18a)

Date: July 26, 2006

For information:

Acting under delegated authority at its June 26, 2006 meeting, SCUS approved the following curriculum
revisions

School of Interactive Arts and Technology

Deletion of IART, ITEC, INTD, MTEC, TECH courses as listed.

These courses were left over from TECH B.C. and were no longer being taught. The TECH One
courses remain on the books. .

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact Bobbie Grant,
Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca
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